JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, March 24, 2022
TO: Administrators of TSI Schools
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning
Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability
Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Michelle Love-Day, Consultant of Language & Culture Services
SUBJECT: TSI Workshop for School Administrators

As a requirement under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), USBE identified schools for
Targeted School Improvement (TSI) in 2018 and 2019. A workshop has been designed to help
administrators of TSI identified schools understand the calculations behind their school’s TSI
designation as well as the timeline and criteria necessary to exit TSI. The vast majority of our TSI
schools have second language learners and/or students with a disability that are struggling as a
student group. This workshop will offer evidence-based strategies and ideas to help provide more
robust supports to both student groups, thus allowing schools to exit TSI. Representatives from
Special Education, Language & Culture Services, and Evaluation, Research & Accountability will
be on hand to provide guidance and answer questions.

All school administrators of TSI schools are encouraged to attend one of the two sections offered on
March 29™ and April 6. School administrators may register for either date on JPLS using course
#101888. Here is the information for each section:

Date Time JPLS Section # Location
Tuesday, March 29" | 1:00 — 4:00 pm 117119 ASB Presentation
Wednesday, April 6 | 8:30-11:30 am 117120 Room

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability, Kim Lloyd in Special
Education or Michelle Love-Day in Language & Culture Services with questions about this

workshop.




